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September 6, 2018 Accepted / Eilan
Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire wied S Filed
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW - Commissior,
Washington, D.C. 20002 '

Re:  Station WYFG(FM), Gaffney, SC
Facility Identification Number: 5132
File No. BSTA-20180817AAY
Notice of Resumption of Licensed Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of Bible Broadcasting Network, Inc., licensee of
noncommercial educational station WYFG(FM), Gaffney, SC. Undersigned counsel has
been instructed to notify you, pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Rules, that WYFG
has resumed licensed operations. Therefore, you may cancel Special Temporary
Authority File No. BSTA-20180817AAY which expires February 19, 2019.

If any question arises in connection with this matter, please contact undersigned
counsel.

Very truly yours,

Gary S. Smithwick
Counsel for
Bible Broadcasting Network, Inc.

ce; Mr. Dale Bickel, Senior Electronics Engineer, Media Bureau (by email to
dale.bickel@fcc.gov
WYFG Online Public Inspection File




